

Minutes								
MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Medical Oversight Meeting							
DATE	May 11, 2022	TIME	1:30 PM EST					
LOCATION	Virtual via Zoom	ROOM	Zoom					

Men	nbers					
P	John Holder, Vice-Chair	P	Steve Listerman- Chair	Steve Listerman- Chair Dr. Jeff Thurman		
	Jeremy Jeffrey	P	Ben Neal			
	Brandon Johnson	P	Dr. Tim Price			7 Total Members; 4= Quorum
#	Item	Discussion/Issue Action/Responsible Party		ble Party		
1	Call to Order	Officially call meeting to order		Mr. Listerman- Chair, called the meeting to order at 1330 EST.		
2	Roll Call	Check roll and ensure quorum		Mr. Poynter called roll at 1331 EST. Quorum was established with four (4) members present via audio and video.		
3	Approval of Minutes Medical Oversight March 9, 2022		Motion to approve meeting minutes as presented made by Ben Neal, seconded by Dr. Tim Price. Motion Carried.			
Old	Business/Updates					
4	Resuscitation	Workgroup Outcomes: 1) Withholding Resuscitation 2) Termination of Resuscitation		Tabled until next meeting		
5	Community Paramedicine Regulation	' I CONTINUED DISCUSSION ON THE MILH/CP DESTE REGULATION		Remove; Waiting for promulgation from the MIH/CP Subcommittee and the Board.		
New	Business/Updates					
6	EMT-B: Transportation of IV Fluid	Provide clarification as there is confusion regarding the topic among services.		Mr. Holder presented the need for clarification on the transportation of IV fluids. State Medical Advisor, Dr. Lubbers, assigned with sending out a correspondence to all service directors offering clarification.		

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

7	AEMT Advanced Scope of Practice Curriculum	 AEMT Cardiovascular Curriculum Endorsement Endorsed by the Education Committee on 5/10/2022. Letters of support from 17 Medical Directors representing 23 services. 	Ms. Samantha Feldman gave an overview of the proposed AEMT advanced scope of practice curriculum. Group discussion led to the assembly of a workgroup. Members include John Holder, Dr. Thurman, Ben Neal & Ashley Powell.
8	Trauma Equipment in Ambulances		Mr. Listerman presented Trauma Mass Casualty Point kits. Group discussion led to the assembly of a workgroup. Members include Brandon Johnson, Steve Listerman, Dr. Lubbers, & Dr. Calhoun.
9	EMT Scope of Practice: ETCO2	Proposed amendments to 202 KAR 7:701 regarding EMT ETCO2	Mr. Chris Wuertz presented the proposed amendments. The Committee needs additional time to review the proposal and will table the item until the next meeting (July 13, 2022).
10	Amendment to 202 KAR 7:701 Section 3 (3): EMT Students	Allow EMT-Bs and AEMTs to precept, in addition to Paramedics.	Mr. Ashley Powell presented the proposed amendment to allow EMTs & AEMTs to precept at or below their own certification/license level. Motion to approve and move on to the Executive Committee made by John Holder, seconded by Ben Neal. Motion carried.
11	Information/Announcements		
12	Next Meeting Date	Scheduled for July 13, 2022 at 1:30 PM EST.	
13	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn made by Ben Neal, seconded by John Holder. Motion Carried.

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.